



Lucía Bustamante

Digital Product Designer
Montevideo, Uruguay

About

I've loved design since I can remember first working in graphic design, but lately with a focus on user interface design. I'm inspired by technology and I found my place in Digital Product Design, a perfect mix between design and tech.

I also practice yoga and travel often, the two things that balance my life.

Skills

UX Research Techniques
Information architecture
User flow
Wireframing
User interface design
Navigable Prototyping
Branding / Brand guidelines
Editorial design
Video design
SCRUM

Software I work with

Sketch
Craft
Adobe XD
InVision
MarvelApp
After Effects
Wordpress
Keynote
Photoshop
Illustrator
Trello/Asana/Slack/Jira

Portfolio

<http://luciabustamante.com>

Contact

luciabustamantedsg@gmail.com
twitter: @lubustaman
+598 9213 7947
[linkedin.com/in/luciabustamante](https://www.linkedin.com/in/luciabustamante)

Work Experience

Product Designer

Nobly POS (London, UK)
Nov 2017 - current

UI/UX design for Nobly iOS app and Backoffice.
Design for marketing (website, landing pages, campaigns, print)

UX Designer

ISA LTDA (Montevideo)
August 2014 - November 2017

UI Design of large platforms
Web design
Information architecture
Flow diagrams
Wireframing
UI design for mobile
Navigable Prototyping
Branding
Video design

Graphic Designer

Wunderman (Montevideo)
March 2011 - August 2014

Branding
Print design
Video design (After effects)

Freelancer

luciabustamante.com
March 2006 - today

Education

Technical in Graphic Design

Technical and Professional Education Center CETP - Mvd
2005 to 2007

Industrial Design

University of Design EUCD - Mvd
2009 to 2012

After Effects

A+ School of Visual Arts - Mvd
2014

Web design

CGI
2010

Language

Spanish - Native
English - Fluent
Italian - Basic